
Laurie Leader - Fwd: Emailing: C-Proposed Elevations E-0.pdf, H-Detail-3.pdf, D-
Proposed Floor Plan FP-0.pdf, E-FP-1 Schedules.pdf 

Laurie, apparently this is supposed to go to you...do you need me to do anything with this?
-Brad.

>>> "cirentrp" <cirentrp@gmail.com> 3/3/2016 11:38 AM >>>

From: Building Inspections
To: Laurie Leader
Date: 3/3/2016 1:04 PM
Subject: Fwd: Emailing: C-Proposed Elevations E-0.pdf, H-Detail-3.pdf, D-Proposed Floor Plan FP-0.pdf, E-

FP-1 Schedules.pdf
Attachments: C-Proposed Elevations E-0.pdf; H-Detail-3.pdf; D-Proposed Floor Plan FP-0.pdf; E-FP-1 

Schedules.pdf

RE: Building Permit RE-Submittal

RE-Submission By:
                                Alan Leverton
                                CIR Enterprises
                                P.O. Box 121
                                Newcastle, Maine, 04553 

Location :               3 Heritage Court, Portland ME. 04102

Owner:                   Stanford & Lili Brown

Project:                  - Addition of single dormer at roof over garage. 
- Complete unfinished living space area over garage
- Addition of one bedroom, one bath and one common/play 

area.                  

Attached are files as follows:

- Proposed Elevations (graphic repair and 3 over 3 mullions as per Mr. Wiener)
-- Proposes Floor plan - FP-1 - Addition of missing R310 (egress) clarification @ existing 
window and Dormer R Values as requested.
- Floor Plan Extract with Schedules FP0 - Showing Rafter layout  and construction detail as 
requested.
- Construction Detail - D3 - Specifying roof/dormer sheathing and clads
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FREE Animations for your email Click Here!

Please contact me directly with any questions or requests for additional information.

Best regards 

Alan Leverton. 
CIR Enterprises

207-691-1083 
cirentrp@gmail.com
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